RE: 5/17/2022 Foster, Tammy - LBV-RESORT - Room and tour URGENT

From partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

To reservations@rooms101.com <reservations@rooms101.com>, partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Date 16/05/2022 06:47

I have not booked it yet, 2 different system we usually do not send it if you book a room
just the hotel confirmation. I can send latter when we work entering the tours.

From: reservations@roomsl1@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:45 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 5/17/2022 Foster, Tammy - LBV-RESORT - Room and tour URGENT

Ok how about a confirm for the tour

On 16/05/2022 06:35, partners wrote:

Hello,
Yes, the below # is the confirmation for the hotel.

From: reservations@roomsl10l.com <reservations@roomsl101.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:28 AM

To: partners <partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: Re: 5/17/2022 Foster, Tammy - LBV-RESORT - Room and tour
URGENT

You booked the room also right

On 16/05/2022 06:11, partners wrote:

Hello,
Guest is booked for LBV # 661025 tour on 05/18 @ 7:30am

From: reservations@roomsl@l.com <reservations@rooms101.com>

Sent: Monday, May 16, 2022 10:02 AM

To: Kathleen Semmler <kathleen.semmler@stayskyvc.com>; partners
<partners@stayskyvc.com>

Subject: 5/17/2022 Foster, Tammy - LBV-RESORT - Room and tour URGENT
Importance: High

Please book this room and the tour at Las Buena Vista REsort.
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Thanks
Michele



